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Our ref: SSD-7009-PA-22

Mr Les Longhurst

Site Manager NSW/ACT

Boral Limited

Triniti T2 Level 5

39 Delhi Road

North Ryde New South Wales 2113

09/11/2022

Subject: Marulan South Limestone Mine - Biodiversity Management Plan

Dear Mr Longhurst

| refer to your submission dated 02/11/2022, requesting approval of the Biodiversity Management Plan
(revision 5, 25/10/2022).

| also acknowledge your response to the Department’s review comments and request for additional
information.

| have reviewed the document and | consider that it meets the requirements of the relevant conditions in
consent (SDD-7009) and | therefore approve the plan.

If you have any questions, please contact me on 9274 6283 or via email at
carl.dumpleton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely
£
Carl Dumpleton

Team Leader
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary
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